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April 25, 2022

High Bridge BOE
40 Fairview Ave
High Bridge, NJ 08829

Dear High Bridge BOE:

It is with deep regret that I inform you that [ will resigning from my current position as School
Business Administrator effective June 30, 2022. I am very appreciative of the opportunity afforded
to me by the District to serve as its Business Administrator and I wish nothing but the best for the
District in the future.

Sincerely,

i Jraren

John Jennings

Cc: Superintendent Dr. Gregory Hobaugh

Home of the “Hilltoppers’



